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By email only
C Rose Esq

Development Control Planning Services
London Borough of Camden

Camden Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND
Dear Mr Rose,

Re:   Listed Building Consent -

67 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8TL
Following my letter dated 3rd and our meeting yesterday I would like to respond as follows:
1.
Agreed.
2.
Agreed.  
3.
Noted.
4.
a.
You confirmed that the door details provided are acceptable and it was agreed that the first floor doors will be six panel doors within the existing building.  Where new openings are created the doors will be plain doors and where doors are installed at existing openings these will have matching moulding details.  All other doors will be four panel doors and where doors are installed into existing openings these will have existing moulding details.  The architraves are also to match the adjacent doors.  This is confirmed in the attached door position schedule.

b.
You confirmed that drawing 3959/511 showing the proposed window details is acceptable.
f. You confirmed that drawing 3959/505 showing the proposed service runs of pipework is also acceptable. 
g. We agreed that the upgrading of the insulation to the external walls will be carried out to the following locations only:
i. Third floor front and rear mansards.
ii. The second and first floor front elevation as there is no original panelling and has a plaster finish and new insulation will also not affect the adjacent panelling as this has already previously been cut back.  It was agreed that these works will not be carried out to the rear elevation on these floors.

It was agreed that small areas of re-plastering works ie above the picture rails can be replaced in modern plasterboard however larger areas need to be removed, then these will need to be replaced with lathe and plaster to match the original.

h. It was agreed that the full height independent timber stud partitioning to the rear rooms to protect the existing stair panelling will receive dado height panelling to match adjacent surfaces on the internal side.

i. It was agreed that the area of plaster to the underside of the staircase leading to the upper flat can be removed and fire lined board install to satisfy Building Regulations.
Following on from our meeting yesterday I have subsequently discovered that Miss Warraich is no longer dealing with this project and the Officer now dealing with this is Mr Paresh Ambasana and I would therefore be grateful if you could contact him to discuss the agreed thermal measures and also the kitchen extract.  Can you please confirm that I have interpreted our meeting correctly and we have satisfied the conditions.
Yours sincerely,

Floyd Kuczawski
Carlile Associates
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